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From: Anpe Breanan [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2013 4:54 PM
To: RODGERS Kevin

Cc: BLATCH, Peter

Subject: RE: clinical care transition panel

Kevin

We would he happy to invite the Principal Education Officer Student Services in each educationsl ragion to the
clinical care transition penels.
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1 amn aware that many current young people ai BAC will not be continuing education. Education representation on
those panels will not be nccessary.

I am on leave till Monday 14 October,

Anne

>>> RODGERS Kevin 10/8/2013 1:12 pm >>>
Anne

I have spoken to education staff about the clinical care transition panel . Qur best way forward given the January
date of closure i8 for the class teachers to atiend these mneetings and take responsibility for providing & Personal
Education Plan for their students which will contain recommendations for an educational transition. Of course untit
we know where the adolescent will be living we cannot plan.

1 will also ettend these mestings where 1 can. In my absence in November Debhie Renkin will attend as acting
Principal.
There will be HR implications particularly when there are meetings Tuesday Wednesday and Thursdays. We have
extra staff coming in Fridaye at the nioment for care review which no Tonger will occur so we will need to rejig days
staff coroe in.
1 note that the panel is called a clinical care transition panel. Teachers have no clinical qualification and any
comments or recommendations will be of an educational nature only.
As you would be aware most of the adolescents have not had any schooling or educational input for up to two years
prior to admisgion. This makes future educational planning for each student semewhat problematic. Particularly
thet we have given one term to achieve this. For some adolescents there will be no appropriate educational provision
available to them, However it is the responsibility of the Principal Education Officer Student Services in each
educational region to recommend the most appropriate placement and we can work through these people to assist in
maldng recommendations.

Kindest regards

Kev Rodgers PSM

Principal

Bamett Adolescent Centre School

From: Anne Brennan

[mailto:

Sent: Monaay, v Scpiemoer £u13 241 £M

To: RODGERS Kevin; Carol Hughes; Megan Hayes; Susan Daniel; Vanessa Clayworth
Cc: Elisabeth Hochn

Subject: clinical care transition pancl

Dear Colleague,

We are forming a clinical care transition panel for each current patient at BAC to plan and facilitate their care as
they tramsition from BAC. For some this will be to other adolescent services, and for others it will be to adult
services, '

Their complex needs will require a range of supports and services that may involve

education,health, housing,disebility services,adull guardian and others. These may be public, private cra
combination. We will have high level AQ support from Laura Johnson

We will commence weekly meetings on Wednesdays on 16 October.

I would like to invite you to be a member of this panel.] am available to discuss any aspect of this plan with you in
person,by phone or email. ;

Thark you-ﬁoﬁponsideﬁng this invitation. 1 look forward to your reply.

Anne !
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This email, including any attachmonts sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
This confidentiality iz not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is
transmitted/received in error.
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